
From: Jody Cox 

Sent: Oct 10, 2022 18:50:52.659165900 UTC

Subject: FW: Gun training in law office

To: Amy K. Watkins ; Bonnie Johnson 

Just FYI

 

From:

Sent: Saturday, October 8, 2022 6:35 PM

To: Scott Collins <scollins@morrobayca.gov>; Scot Graham <sgraham@morrobayca.gov>; Jody Cox

<jcox@morrobayca.gov>

Subject: Gun training in law office

 

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Gentlemen,

 

Is David Duringer (guy who pulled gun at Council Candidate's meeting) allowed to do gun training in his

law office at 895 Napa, MB?  He has scheduled several training sessions there according to one of his

websites:

 

https://lawnews.tv/events/

 

Is this considered a legitimate use of  office property?

 

I look forward to your response.  Thank you

Best,
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California Government Code section 7922.000 authorizes a public agency to withhold an
otherwise public record from disclosure when the public interest served by not making the
record public clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record. In this
case, we have determined that the public interest served by not disclosing the records you
have requested clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the records.
Accordingly, to the extent that section 7922.000 applies to the records that you have
requested, your request is denied.
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